Intergroup 01/16/20

Minutes from last meeting approved

Treasurer's report:

• Under operating budget for the month of Dec, but expecting influx for the month of Jan as groups close out their year. Approved unanimously.

H&I - picked up 40 books for ARCA big book study. also going to take pamphlets and record how quickly they move to gauge how frequently we need to stock. working on contact with Old Vineyard. Alternate H&I chair is having trouble and seat may be available, Evans W has offered to be alternate. Evans elected unanimously.

Accessibilities - Chairperson absent. Submitted report.

Answering service - Chairperson absent. Report submitted. Jorie (past chairperson) would like answering service to consider working with accessibilities to make a new message on the phone service.

Answering Service Chair, Daniel, seeking an Alt. Chair

There was a suggestion of new business cards. Add answering service phone number, website, put a QR code and other pertinent info.

CPC-PI - No report.

Men's corrections - Things are well attended in the jail with a group of dedicated volunteers. There are now people whom are approved to go to the prison now. There has been a request to call N.A. Next orientation: Jan 26 2:30PM at St Peters World Outreach.

Women's corrections - not present. everything's good.

Literature - did put in a big order 1st week of Jan. 200 new schedules back there and about \$2500 worth of books. Now we need tokens. But that's good because it's being used. No report from Co-Chair. Ladies group mentioned willingness to chair a month of IG Bookstore Tuesday nights.

Website - no report.

District 17 - no report.

District 18 - Winter Gathering / Chicken Stew. Speaker meeting. At Southfork 12-2pm February 15th. Rain or hail the alternate area delegate will speak. Check out meeting guide app and make sure it's correct, you can put a lot of extra info on it. Would intergroup let them use any surplus supplies such as cups and plates etc? Motion to allow them those supplies unanimously approved. Another area event coming up, fliers passed out. Pre-conference in March 29. District 19 - Nothing to report.

Charter bus to International Conference - will have more info on that at next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Secretary position open Alannah R elected unanimously
- Alternate secretary open Andrea R elected unanimously
- Door has been left unlocked multiple times. Our chairman would like to consider automated locks. A suggestion was made to investigate further before we commit to anything.

- Bookstore update: Patty will run numbers to find out how much we need to adjust pricing for chips. We are currently losing money on chips.
- Board of trustees: chairperson will set a meeting date through e-mail.
- Jimmy approached Ian as a retired lawyer who is helping us get our 501-C3 status.
- Any other new business?
- Alannah need to bring lots and lots of fliers from YPAA stuff
- 601 Men's group is having an anniversary on Feb 11 and there will be cake, coffee, and Paul A is speaking.
- Tolerance is having their anniversary dinner 01/17/20 and a gratitude meeting 6pm-8pm. Also annual July 4th 12-2 picnic at miller park shelter 2.
- Campus group is back up and running, 8pm on Tuesdays. Attendance is good but finding parking and the meeting room itself have been a challenge. So they send off the marked location from their phones to find the parking and the room. If anyone knows the campus or would like to get involved please connect with Joe O.
- One note from patty- please clean up after yourself! She is going to post a housekeeping list on the bulletin boards.
- Chairperson remarks: the minutes and other paperwork will be sent out the weekend before and he will send out a meeting reminder. Please send him information if you want it in the agenda before that weekend that he sends out the agenda.

Upcoming events:

District 18 Winter Gathering / Chicken Stew. Speaker meeting. At Southfork 12-2pm February 15th. Rain or hail the alternate area delegate will speak.

Spring Assembly - May 30-31

July 4 Picnic hosted by Tolerance will be at Miller Park

Upcoming YPAA events (all ages welcome and encouraged to attend!):

Feb 02: PTYPAA (Greensboro) Superbowl Party, Common Grounds Coffee Shop (Corner of Walker and Elam) 6PM until..... Food to share welcomed.

Feb 08: NCCYPAA Host Committee (Winston-Salem) - Spaghetti Dinner @ Unity 1253 Churton Street. 6:30PM Food, 8:00PM Speaker Kevin F. from Greensboro. Committee supplies spaghetti, garlic bread, salad and water. Bring a dessert or sodas to share!

Feb 15: NCCYPAA Host and HCCYPAA (Boone, NC) present Valentine's Event. 6PM Dinner. 7PM Panel on Love and Relationships. 8PM Fun & Fellowship. Address: 141 Health Center Drive, Boone NC.

March 14: WNCYPAA St. Patty's Day Potluck. 6pm Dinner, 7PM Maryellen L. from Winston-Salem Speaking, 8PM Pie in the face auction! 223 Hillside Street, Asheville NC. April 23-26: NCCYPAA Host and PTYPAA present WET HOT American YPAA (Camping trip). Laurel Ridge Summer Camp. Registration opening soon!

August 20-23: NCCYPAA 2020. The Hawthorne Inn and Conference Center. Preregistration open now through a NCCYPAA Host Committee Member (web registration coming soon) and hotel booking info at www.nccypaa2020.com

Please feel free to direct YPAA questions to nccypaa2020@gmail.com

Attendance

lan K.	Intergroup Chair
Mike P.	H & I Chair
Chris J.	601 Men's Group Intergroup Rep
Kaleb	Ardmore Group Intergroup Rep
Paul	10:30 Group Intergroup Rep
Amy	Ladies' Group Intergroup Rep
Barry	Alt. DCM
Karen	Fellowship Group Intergroup Rep
Alannah	YPG/ NCCYPAA Intergroup Rep
Joe	Alt Chair CPCPI and Campus Group Intergroup Rep
Marc	Back to Basics Group Intergroup Rep
Jorey	Pilot 19 Group Intergroup Rep
Kit	Serenity Group Intergroup Rep
Will	Alt. Intergroup Chair
Richard	King serenity Group
Nola	Tolerance Intergroup Rep
Andrea	Old Town Intergroup Rep
Mike T.	Men's Corrections Chair
Carl	Men's Corrections Alt. Chair
Jilly	Tolerance Group
Patty G.	Literature Chair (secretary sub)